Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held on Friday 4 March 2022 at 7.30pm at Livesey Parish Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.

Present: Cllrs J Malowana – Murphy (in the Chair), K Malowana - Murphy and K Murray.

## **5854 Apologies for Absence**

There were apologies for absence from Cllrs D Hardman, C Hardmen, R Moore, L Cade and J Arnold

### 5855 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from councillors in respect of the following areas: Cllr J Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group and St Pauls School. He also advised councillors that he had an interest in the current planning application relating to St Pauls Ref: 10/22/0060.

## 5856 Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 February 2022

**RESOLVED:** that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 February 2022, having been circulated, be received as a correct record, and be approved and signed by the Chairman.

# Meeting adjourned at 7.35 pm for local issues

Details of local issues were included in the clerk's report.

# Meeting reconvened at 8.50pm

#### 5857 Accounts

**RESOLVED:** that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary: £ 285.60, HMRC: £ 214.20 (Jan-Mar 2022) Grants 2021/22 £ 1000.00 (already paid), Donation: £ 750.00 (already paid), Office Exps: £ 71.13.

#### 5858 Planning

There were 5 planning applications on the schedule, and a further application received by the clerk after the agenda and supporting papers had been sent out.

## Councillors had no objections to the applications.

## 5859 Rosebay Wood

Cllr J Malowana -Murphy updated councillors on the latest position. The group needed to be restarted and a Management Committee set up. The latest bank balance which related to 2018 was £ 1273.31. The group needed to be relaunched in this year. There would be further updates on relaunching the group.

#### 5860 Future Local Medical Facilities for the Area.

Cllr Murray had attended a Clinical Commission Group meeting on 30 November 2021, to make the group aware that the future developments in the area would need an increase in medical facilities. Following the meeting Cllr Murray wrote a detailed letter, and with the agreement of the council instructed the clerk to send this letter on behalf of the Parish Council, to the Commissioning Group. The clerk had received a letter of reply dated 31 December 2021 in the form of a complaint which would be investigated by Midlands and Lancashire Commissioning Support Unit. Future updates would be brought to the meeting. The clerk had received further emails advising that the complaint was being progressed, but as yet there was no final reply. The clerk had still not received a reply to the complaint.

#### 5861 Local Plan

The clerk had received a letter from Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council regarding the following:

"Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulation 2012 (as amended) Regulation 19 consultation on the Blackburn with Darwen Local Plan 2021-2037". The consultation period was 4<sup>th</sup> February 2022 to 18 March 2022. Cllr K Murray and Cllr L Cade would look at the information and advise the clerk on what should be provided to reply to the consultation. There was a certain format that had been put forward by the Borough Council that needed to be followed. This was completed by the above councillors and sent off by the due date.

## 5862 To receive items for information

- ➤ The clerk had received the crime statistics from Cllr D Hardman. He had received the information from PCSO 7476 Stuart Knowles.
- ➤ The figures for Livesey and Pleasington relating to February 2022 were as follows:
  - Burglaries = 1
  - Vehicle Crime (theft) =2
  - Criminal Damage =3
  - $\circ$  Drugs =0
  - Thefts =0
- ➤ The clerk had applied for a grant for the Omicron Virus. The Parish had been successful with the bid, and had received a payment of £2667.00.

## **Exclusion of the Public and Press**

#### 5863 Financial Position 4 March 2022

The clerk had circulated to Councillors the latest financial position of the Parish Council which related to 4 March 2022.

The financial position was noted and approved by Councillors.

#### 5864 Grant Information Final Schedule 2021-22

The grant information had been circulated with the agenda. The final schedule showed that the Parish Council had given grants to the community in 2021-22 of £ 7376.65.

## 5865 Date and Time of Next Meeting

**RESOLVED:** that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on Friday 8 April 2022 at 7.30pm at Livesey Parish Hall York Terrace Feniscowles Blackburn.